
From: Derek Brouwer <derek@sevendaysvt.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, November 17, 2021 3:19 PM 
To: Clark, Charity <Charity.Clark@vermont.gov>; Jandl, Lauren <Lauren.Jandl@vermont.gov> 
Subject: Rutland City police shooting records 
 
EXTERNAL SENDER: Do not open attachments or click on links unless you recognize and trust the 
sender. 

Hi Charity and Lauren, 
 
I'd like to request the investigative file, including video and audio, for the review of the 
Rutland City shooting completed today.  
 

Also, the press release refers to an independent eyewitness - can you describe who the 
eyewitness was and what they witnessed/corroborated?  
 
I'm on deadline this afternoon for the story, but if the records aren't immediately 
available, I'd still like to receive them when they are.  
 
Thanks, 
Derek 
 
--  
// SEVEN DAYS // 
:: Derek Brouwer 
:: Reporter 
:: www.sevendaysvt.com 
:: desk: 802-341-3064 
:: mobile: 802-999-3347 
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